
 
 

 
 

Amendment No.4 
 

To: 
 
From:  
 
Subject:  
 
 
Reference:  
 
Date:              

Interested Bidders 
 
UNDP Syria 
 
Supply of wheelchairs in Damascus 
 
 
UNDP-SYR-ITB-020-19 
 
18 Apr. 2019 
 

 

 

* UNDP Syria is answering on the received questions as in the following: 

 Question 

 السؤال

Answer 

 الجواب

1 Item#1, the requirement of adjustable 
backrest height, approximate range 
from 30 to 45 cm and tension adjustable 
backrest, with several tensionable 
bands. These two requirement won't 
exist at the same time!!! Can you 
confirm?. 

The two requirements (adjustable backrest height, 
approximate range from 30 to 45 cm, and tension 
adjustable backrest with several tensionable bands) 
are mandatory and both must be present at the 
same time. 
 

2 Item#1, the requirement of heights 42 
and 52 cm to be achieved with the front 
wheel of 5", this can not be achieved, is 
it essential? 
   

yes, it is essential. Please note that with the 5 "front 

wheels you can reach these heights (42-52) using 

forks with different sizes. 

3 As the specification are customized and 
rarely to find a ready-manufactured 
wheel chair the same, so the cushions 
might not be suitable!! Can you accept 
he ready size manufactured? 

Cushion size should match the chair seat size, a 
difference of about 1 cm for the width and 1 cm for 
the depth 
between the measurements of the cushion and 
those of the wheelchair seat can be accepted.  



 
 

4 Item#2, the requirement of total weight 
13kg, is it a must or another weight is 
accepted? 
 

The requirement is weigh less than 13 kg. any weigh 
of under 13 kg and responsive to the other 
requirements is acceptable. 13 kg and above is not 
acceptable  
 

5 Item#3 the requirement of rigid frame, 
is it a must or you can accept 
alternative? 
 

The rigid frame is mandatory 
 

 

 


